BOARD FOLDER

LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, August 11, 2015 7:00 p.m.
REGULAR BOARD SESSION
Newport High School
Newport, Oregon




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Directors- Regular Session
Tuesday, August 11, 2015- 7:00 p.m.

Newport High School
Newport, Oregon

AGENDA
Page
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL- ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM
3. INTRODUCTIONS

4, COMMUNICATIONS

(During this fime the audience will have the opportunity to speak to the Board. Anyone wishing to address the Board is
asked to complete a "Board Communication Request” form, available from the board secretary. The chairman reserves
the right to limit the time allotted to each presenter. Itis requested that those addressing the board state their name for

the record.) a. Written
b. From the Audience
c. Staff Recognition

S. BOARD REPORTS

B. CONSULTANT REPORTS/STAFF REPORTS
a. Financial Reports 1

7. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

8. ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT CALENDAR
(Consent Calendar agenda items are designated by the Board to be adopted in a single motion unless an
individual Board member or the Superintendent requests an item be removed for consideration. Action on
maiters of a routine matter is addressed in one motion to conserve fime for other deliberation by the

Board.) a. MINUTES OF THE BOARD
1. July 13, 2015 Work Session 2-8
2. July 14, 2015 Regular Session 9-12
b. EDUCATION SERVICES '
C. HUMAN RESOURCES
1. Regular ltems - 13-14
2. Contract, HR Director Michael Morgan 15
d. BUSINESS SERVICES
e. SPECIAL PROGRAMS
f. FACILITIES/MAINTENANCE/TRANSPORTATION/ FOOD SERVICES
g. BOARD
Board Agenda 8/11/15

Page 1




9.

10.

1.

Page

OTHER DECISION ITEMS
{Decision ltems are those that have been presented to the Board for discussion and questions at a prlor
meeting. Some circumstances may dictate a Decision ltem without prior discussion.)

P o0TD

g.

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
HUMAN RESOURCES
BUSINESS SERVICES

SPECIAL PROGRAMS
FACILITIES/MAINTENANCE/TRANSPORTATION/FOOD SERVICES
BOARD

1. DECISION: 2015/16 Board Goals 16-17
OTHER

ITEMS OF DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION

(Discussion Items are presented for the Board’s consideration, discussfon and questions. Discussion
Items will be considered for Decision at a subsequent meeting. Information items are for information only.)

~poooTw

d.

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

HUMAN RESOURCES

BUSINESS SERVICES

SPECIAL PROGRAMS
FACILITIES/MAINTENANCE/TRANSPORTATION/FOOD SERVICES
BOARD

1. Information on Policy Rewrite (Process) 18
OTHER

ADJOURNMENT

The next regular session meeting of the Board is Tuesday, September 15, 2015- 7:00 p.m, at

Taft 7-12 School.

Board Agenda 8/11/15

Page 2




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
August 11,2015
ITEM:
TOPIC: Financial Reports
PREPARED BY: Laurie Urquhart
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: Julie Baldwin

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [ | Information [X] Discussion [ ] Decision [ |

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

The General Fund summary report, Bills and Claims, Special Revenue Fund Financial
Report, and the Investment Report as of July 31, 2015 will be distributed and discussed
at the August 11, 2015 board meeting,

RECOMMENDATION:

None; for information only.

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[ | No[X] Available: Yes[X] No[ ]

BA-03

1272701 lku




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Directors, Work Session (Retreat)
" Monday, July 13, 2015 — 3:00 p.m.
Embarcadero- Commodore Room
Newport, Oregon

Minutes
PRESIDING: Liz Martin, Chairman
Present: Liz Martin, Chairman; Ron Beck, Kelley Ellis, Amanda Remund,
Directors :
Also Present: Steve Boynton, Superintendent; Laurie Urquhart, Secretary
Excused: Karen Bondley, Vice Chairman

Call to Order- Establishment of a Quorum

Chairman Martin convened the meeting and called the session to order at 3:06 p.m. with a quorum of four
board members present. She noted the Board sends its best to Director Bondley, who is not able to be
present at this time. “This is an ambitious agenda; I want everyone to speak to subjects they wish to, It is
important that we ail feel comfortable doing so,” commented Ms. Martin.

The Year in Review (Steve Boynton)

STAR- Superintendent Boynton noted the Board hired him, in part, to improve student achievement.
One of the avenues to reach this goal was the implementation of STAR testing in 2014-15. “Now we
have a good collection system for grades 1-6 and have collected a year of data. Our teachers are still
learning how to use it. Some are very good with it, others are still learning. We plan to continue using it
and need three years of longitudinal data,” said Boynton,

He reminded the board that 2014~15 was the first year of using the Smarter Balanced test. “We had some
idea of where we are; now we know. We struggle with student achievement,” said the Superintendent.
Now, however, the district has a good collection of data from which to move forward.

“STAR allows us to compare results across our district, the state and the nation. The district started
receiving preliminary Smarter Balanced data in late June.” He noted goals for 2014-15 were “soft goals”
(one year’s growth for every student). Now, we have data so can set hard goals; we need to gain five
points against the state average. There are pockets of excellence, but nothing district wide. “Five points
is obtainable,” said Boynton.

Common Core state standards- Superintendent Boynton noted teams of staff worked on breaking down
common core state standards in 2014-15. “The work we did was helpful; teachers are learning what they
really need to be teaching.”

Developmentally some students are not where they need to be for common core standards. “We
eventually need to do away with grade banding. We initiated the “walk to learn” program last school year,
where students join the appropriate learning group for their achievement level,” said Boynton,

Page 1of 7




Chairman Martin noted the district is examining what worked and what did not, She asked how the new
structure at the district office is working, with directors of elementary and secondary education. Mr.
Boynton replied that Director of Elementary Education Susan Van Liew was also handling special
education in 2014-15, which did not allow enough time to truly focus on student achievement. He said
the district office is understaffed. “However, now that we have data, we can set some hard goals.”
District level administrators will share the information with principals to help them develop building-wide
goals. “These will create the district goal at the end of the process,” said Boynton. “Every building is
different,”

Director Ellis noted the importance of involving parents in the process. The Superintendent agreed,
adding that we need to be thoughtful about how we do this; the information also needs to be embedded in
technology. “There should be no gap when a child leaves one building to go to another in our district. If
it were embedded in technology, this would not be a problem.” He stated a full day of training has been
set aside for teachers to meet and go over this, though it is only available in grades K-6 so far. “We will
start 7-8 next year, and high school the following year. We may jump ahead in high school math as well.
Common core means kids need to take algebra in grade 8.”

“The idea is to assign each student a year’s worth of work, based on where the child is, proficiency-wise,”
said the superintendent. Students’ learning will be customized by having units in the learning
management system. Part of how the system will work will depend upon how students are grouped. “We
know where the kids are now; we use teacher disctetion a lot too.” He added that there are six levels of
thinking in each unit; most kids fall into the first four levels. Those units with a standard become a
mandatory activity. This could deterinine what the TAG kids do (fevels five and six).

There are many structural barriers now; some are on the human side, and some fall on the historical side.
“K.ids have to understand that they own their own process. Each school can be different, but we need to
consider every child, every day. There may be school wide programs but students cannot be “tracked” for
all subjects all day. They can be together for their specific level in math, reading, etc.”

Mr. Boynton reported schools are building home rooms that are homogeneous, with “walk to” programs.
“There are different approaches between schools. Sam Case is going school wide; Crestview is using
grade bands. Some are doing blends (grades 1&2, etc.).”

Director Ellis commented that “We will need to focus on sending our kids to school, not to a particular
grade.” Mr. Boynton responded that the district is probably five years out from what he hopes to achieve.

“Students need to see a practical use of what they are learning in the real world,” said Boynton. “Some
teachers may feel the new system takes away their ability to make decisions. But it does not do that; they
can teach it however they want.”

Director Beck stated diplomas should be equivalent between schools, states and the nation. The
Superintendent responded that this is the desired outcome of common core state standards.

Chairman Martin asked about the new law in Oregon regarding students opting out of Smarter Balanced
testing. The Superintendent said it is not clear what will happen, but the Federal government said they
will reduce funding if enough students do not test.

Character FEducation- Superintendent Boynion said we must overtly teach kids how we expect them to
behave. Every building is different, though offer the same lessons taught in different ways. Principal
Tiana Tucker examined the different character education systems taught in the district to see how they
Page 2 of 7

3




compare. There are different structures that achieve the same thing. “We will get there, but will take
some time. Every school has character education, as do sports,” said the Superintendent.

Director Beck asked if any thought was given to adding this to clubs (i.e., band, choir). Mr. Boynton
replied that band and choir embed character education naturally by what they do. He added that “many of
our coaches are not educators, so we had to teach them what to teach” regarding character (teamwork,
discipline, etc).

He stated he would like to expand activities that give back to the community. “Some areas are aheady
doing this, but we don’t do it district-wide, 1 would like to see school-wide activities.”

Reconfiguration- Mr, Boynton noted the reconfiguration of schools had gone well. “Now we are
working to deliver on the promises we made (bus routes, etc.) Itinerant staff were moved to Toledo;
Tech staff went fo west campus of NHS. We are on pace to finish construction projects. We are very
near capacity, even with this reconfiguration.”

Siletz schools are having difficulty finding staff. If they are not able to re-staff their building, it would
mean more students in Toledo.

The superintendent noted the Yaquina View principal is denying new variances to Yaquina View, as the
building is at capacity. “We are growing in population in the district, which could be a concern; the north
could be a worry,” said Boynton. “We are keeping an eye on property.”

Financials. Activity at.the state level resulted in the Chalkboard Project administering approximately
$150 million in ODE school improvement funding grants. This decision cost the district about $1.4
million. The district will have to apply for these grants, which include third grade reading, attendance,
on track to graduate and others. “We will be thoughtful about how we go about this,” said Boynton. “It
may cost us more to administer than we get.”

The district budgeted for $48.8 million, and ended up with $49.3 million. Several positions have been
filled, including help for Nick Lupo at Taft Elementary (who has 18 probationary teachers), a counselor at
Oceanlake, a music teacher for the south area and a TOSA at Toledo Elementary. Newport High’s
leadership decided not to hire a second counselor, but to restructure their counseling department.

Middle school sports is off the table at this point.

Mr. Boynton reported the ending fund balance last year was approximately $2 million. At present, it is
approximately $4.6million, but $1.3million of that will have to be repaid to the state. “We have done
away with some expensive programs and replaced them with more efficient ones,” said the
Superintendent. He will be a member of the COSA ‘funding coalition steering committee’ this year.

Director Beck noted his appreciation for all Mr. Boynton has done. “You’ve brought some issues to
light,” said Beck.

“You asked me to do some difficult things- which we accomplished,” said Mr. Boynton. “Now it is time
to get the work done.”

Chairman Martin said team building should occur next, both at the D.O. and with principals. Director
Beck asked if there a role for the board in team building, other than in supporting the superintendent. Mr.
Boynton responded that the Board does have a supportive role, and encouraged them to have
conversations with principals and teachers. “We want to hear from them- but things have to change,” said
the Superintendent.

Page 3 of 7

o/




Mr. Beck said he hears from the supportive teachers, and asked how to help with those that are not. Mr.
Boynton noted that “I think we have 80% in the supportive camp. We have a minority in the other- and
they include the union leadership.”

Director Ellis said she has not broken the barrier of getting into schools. “I have never been invited to
things,” said Ellis. '

Chairman Martin stated she receives feedback from a large number of people. “Some are the 20% you
are speaking of. 1know my job is not the day-to-day running of the district, but [ do listen.”
Superintendent Boynton said it is important to listen carefully to what people are saying, and restate what
they say back to them. “We have implemented some of the suggestions we have received,” he added.

He asked board members help him “stay ahead of the rumor mill. You being active in the community and
listening to community members’ points of view will be very helpful,” said Boynton,

District Data:

*Staff turnover from Human Resources, Superintendent Boynton presented data compiled by (former)
Human Resources Director Chelsi Sholty showing teacher turnover data over the last few years and the
reasons why they left LCSD, The largest number of teachers left due to their desire to move to another
community and/or family. “No one has told us they are leaving for money,” said Mr. Boynton. “We lose
about the same number of teachers as other districts our size. We are known as a training district, with an
excellent mentor program.” Director Beck said the social life for singles is limited, and housing in
Lincoin County is expensive.

*Graduation Summary- The Superintendent presented a graduation summary for 2014-15 showing the
number of graduates from each high school, and their future plans. The district will offer a community
college program for returning fifth year seniors (there are 13 that meet the criteria for this program).
LCSD is able to offer this due to availability of the advanced (IB) diploma at Newport High. Students
participating in this fifth year program cannot take part in events on campus (prom, etc.).

Director Beck said it appears the dropout rate is still above 10%. Superintendent Boynton noted a change
in a state law that will enable modified diplomas and alternative certificates to count as graduates. The
fifth year students do not count in the graduation rate. “We will work to improve; we need to have
students ready for high school when they get there,” Mr. Boynton noted.

Director Ellis wondered how many students successfully complete their first year of college.

*Attendance/ADM. Superintendent Boynton noted that schools with an attendance rate under 90% will
need to have an attendance goal; “my bar is 920%”. The district’s overall attendance rate is 91%, which is
3% higher than last year.

*Alt Ed- The Superintendent reported data shows that more credits were earned by alternative education
students in 14/15 than in the past. Courses are being added for the coming year. “Our hope was to
expand alt ed to offer to home school students, but we lost the person who was particularly skilled at that,
I am not sure at this point if we will continue on that path, or not.”

Page 4 of 7

S




*Data- Smarter Balanced. The Superintendent said the data he was discussing the evening of the board
meeting was very preliminary and will change. He said the district has gaps in test scores for second
language students.

“We are totally changing our ESL program. We’ve hired new people and have some bilingual teachers,
We allow the kids to speak Spanish to their tutors. We will do some dual language immersion at Sam
Case, and hope to expand this. Newport and Taft have high numbers of second language learners. [f
there are students in other areas that need these services, the district may bus them to where those services
are offered.

Mr. Boynton shared preliminary Smarter Balanced results by school, but emphasized that the results are
not final yet. “Our achievement across the district is 10 to 15% below the state average.” He reminded
board members that the Smarter Balanced test was new in 2014/15, and said Oregon is achieving at the 43
percentile as a state, Smarter balanced is an application test.

He noted there are bright spots, including language arts at the high school level. Taft and Toledo high
schools are substantially out-performing the state average. Mr. Boynton said he would share the test
results once they are finalized.

LCSD students’ scores will be compared to the national average; this will be uses to determine growth,

Board members next examined STAR reading test results and the accompanying growth reports. “We got
three quarters of a year’s growth from our kindergartners; the target was a year’s growth. As we get
better at the system, we would expect the numbers to go up,” said Boynton.

In STAR math, Kindergartners at Crestview achieved a year’s growth, “But compared to the national
average, they only half grew a year. So much is developmental in grades K-2,” said Boynton. He added
that results depend in part on the cohort of students, and part on instructutional strategies. “We did not get
a year’s growth district-wide last year, but now we have data. It is not the whole story, but a piece of
information., There are many questions, but it starts a conversation. There are several bright spots around
the district,” said Boyaton.

Chairman Martin asked how to help the teachers improve who are not reaching desired outcomes, Mr.
Boynton said there are processes for them to learn, like Balanced Math. This made a big difference in
some schools.

All schools are developing improvement plans. “The goal is to be proactive and efficient,” said Mr.
Boynton. Elementary principals have been working on their plans for a few months. In May, they
presented them to All Administrators. They received feedback and will present their respective plans to
their staff, and then again to All Administrators.

As data has come in, Mr, Boynton has shared it with principals to enable them to focus on particular areas
of concern in their school (i.e., attendance). Chairman Martin noted her involvment as a site council
member in several improvement plans. She said some schools may choose to involve the community in
the development of school improvement plans. Mr. Boynton commented that each principal approached
writing a school improvement plan based on their perspective. “Those focusing on student achievement
may not have used their community as much.”

Page 5 of 7




The Superintendent noted that STAR tests have to be given four times a year in 2015-16, rather than -
every three weeks as occurred in 2014/15.  “But they have to have other tools to gather the data within
their intervals,” he added.

“The principals need to use data, of whatever sort, to develop their goals- so they can be measured. 1
have made it clear the plans have nothing to do with me, but on making their building better,” said
Boynton.

Board Goals and Working Agreements.

Director Beck noted the board would do well to develop goals that you don’t have ‘autopsy’ at the end of
the year, but rather have goals that can be visited during the year.

Mr. Boynton pondered if one of the goals may be to better educate the public. Director Ellis said *“We
should all have the same message t00.”

School Board Image/Communication. Chairman Martin commented that, “We need to do a better job
of getting our message across.” Mr. Boynton noted that board members “do all their homework, so when
you come to the meeting, the decision is made and no discussion happens. [ am encouraging you to have
conversations at the board meeting, Dissenting votes are okay. We usually gather a great deal of
information about the items well before they come to you.”

The Superintendent said he, the board and administrators need to be proactive, not reactive. “We have
talked about having a monthly meeting with our media, and are exploring that.” He added that he may
send a weekly email to staff letting them know of the events of the week. Director Ellis said perhaps a
communication from the Chair once per month could also be helpful.

Board Goals. Director Ellis asked to set a time limit of 20 minutes for this discussion, Director Beck
stated he would prefer measureable goals that can be periodically discussed during the year.

Chairman Boynton suggested the board consider having a three year goal. An example could be, “In
three years, all of our schools will perform at or above the state level ”

Director Beck asked how the board could help that occur. Mr. Boynfon suggested that, in place of the
“area reports™ at board meetings, principals could share where they are with regard to their school
improvement goal.

Current board goals 1 and 2 could be subordinate goals to the three year one.

Director Ellis stated her preference to use the year (2018) rather than saying “three years.”

Working Agreements- Director Beck said he is satisfied with the Board/Superintendent Working
Agreements as they are.

Chairman Martin noted the importance of communication, and suggested the Superintendent more
regularly share with staff regarding the good job they are doing,

She let the Superintendent know she “really appreciates the equity piece” he brought to the district. “You
did it in a graceful way as well,” she added.

Page 6 of 7




The meeting was adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

Chairman Superintendent

Page 7 of 7




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Directors- Regular Session
Tuesday, July 14, 2015 -7:00 p.m.
Newport High School
Newport, Oregon

Minutes
PRESIDING: Liz. Martin, Chairman
Present: Liz Martin, Chairman; Ron Beck, Kelley Ellis, Amanda Remund, Directors
Also Present: Steve Boynton, Superintendent; T.aurie Ul'quhart, Secretary; approximately 10

members of the staff and media
Handouts: Draft 15/16 Board Goals
Call to Order- Establishment of a Quorum

Chatrman Liz Martin convened the meeting and called the session to order at 7:05 p.m. Director
Bondley was excused from the meeting,

Election of Board Officers- Vice Chair Motion 15/16-1

On motion of Director Remund, seconded by Director Ellis, the Board unanimously elected Karen
Bondley as Vice-Chairman of the board for 2015/16,

Election of Chairman Mo.ti('m 15/16-2

On motion of Director Beck, seconded by Director Remund, the Board unanimously elected Liz Martin
as Chairman of the board for 2015/16.

Chairman Martin noted that oaths of office for the board members reelected in the May special districts
election would not need to administered, as board members have taken the oaths previously.

Board Reports

Chairman Martin noted the board met the previous day in a work session (retreat). “We got a lot
accomplished, and I appreciated everyone’s input,” said Martin.

Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Boynton congratulated the Taft High ROV (Remotely Operated Vehicle) team for

winning the “bang for the buck” award at international competition. The award goes to the two teams in
the competition each year with the most cost effective, efficient and successful ROV,

Board Minutes 7/14/15
Page I of 4




Mr. Boynton reported he received a letter from the Toledo Fire Chief, Will Ewing, thanking the district
for the use of Toledo Elementary for their annual awards banquet.

The Superintendent recognized teacher Erin Price, who was awarded a position as a Summer Scholar in
Himalayan Arts and Culture. She is taking part in an institute in Boston called “Literature, Religions
and Arts of the Himalayan Region.” She previously lived in the Himalayas.

Mr. Boynton noted board members should have received the staff development calendar listing activities
for August. He invited them to attend events of their choosing.

He noted the next board meeting is August 11" at Newport High School.
Approval of the Consent Calendar without Personnel Action Motion 15/16-3

On motion of Director Beck, seconded by Director Ellis, the Board unanimously approved the Consent
Calendar items (less the Personnel Action). Prior fo the vote, Director Beck requested the Personnel
Action be removed from the Consent Calendar for a separate vote.

Also prior to the vote, Superintendent Boynton noted that staff worked hard to determine like-salaries
around the state for similar positions in both employee agreements on the Consent Calendar. “We
looked at many districts’ data and adjusted some salaries up to match the statewide average,” added
Boynton.

Consent Calendar items included:

sMinutes, 5/26/15 Work Session;

sMinutes, 6/9/15 Regular Session;
eConfidential Employees Agreement, 2015-18;
eMemo of Understanding, OSEA Chapter 19.

Approval of Personnel Action ‘ Motion 15/16-4

On motion of Director Ellis, seconded by Director Remund, the Board approved by a vote of three, aye-
one abstention (Director Beck) the July 14, 2015 Personnel Action.

Director Beck explained that his daughter is one of the licensed hires, and though an actual conflict of
interest does not exist, there may be a perception of one. He declined to vote on the personnel action.

Approval of 2015/16 Alternative Education Program Motion 15/16-5

On motion of Director Beck, seconded by Director Remund, the Board unanimously approved Compass
Learning as the online platform for alternative education for the 2015/16 year, Newport and Taft High
Schools will offer both morning and afternoon sessions, while a morning session will be offered in

Toledo, and an afternoon session in Waldport.

Both credit recovery and advance learning options will be provided.

Board Minutes 7/14/15
Page 2 of 4

/O




Approval of Organizational Resolution Motion 15/16-6

On motion of Director Beck seconded by Director Ellis, the Board unanimously approved Resolution
2015/16-1, Designation of District Officers, Clerks, Agents and Depositories of Funds as listed in the
July 14, 2015 board folder.

Mileage rates for 15/16 changed to $0.575, the IRS rate. Meal reimbursement rates remain the same and
match the current state of Oregon rates.

There are Budget Commit{ee vacancies in Zones 2 and 3.
Approval of Amendment, School Based Health Centers Motion 15/16-7

On motion of Director Ellis, seconded by Director Remund, the Board unanimously approved an
amendment to the Interagency Agreement with Lincoln County Health and Human Services (LCHHS)
for school based health centers, as discussed at the board meeting. The County would like to extend
access to the clinics to the general public when school is not in session, At this time, the Board
approved a pilot program at Newport High during this summer only, with the amendment expiring
September 1, 2015.

LCHHS will be responsible for the increase in custodial services. LCSD and LCHHS staff will arrange
mutually acceptable provisions related to school buildings and grounds for people accessing the clinics.

Administrator Aaron Belloni explained that three of the four school based health centers have exterior
doors, or easy access without entering the school(s). However, the center at Taft does not have that set
up, which will need to be addressed. Director Beck asked what “after school hours” really means, Mr.
Belloni said he would continue discussions with LCHHS to learn their exact expectations and
parameters.

Director Ellis said she is concerned about what happens when athletic events oceur. Mr. Belloni agreed
that is another item to explore, and suggested the board approve a 60-day agreement for over the
summet, at Newport High only. “Then you could come back in September to expand the agreement, if
everything is working well,” said Belloni.

Superintendent Boynton asked the board to keep in mind the many children with no access to the clinics,
including children younger than pre-school age, home schooled students, and some alternative education
students; “As stewards of this population, it would be good to extend these services as long as security is
extended to all of our students,” he added.

Mr. Belloni noted the partnership is an important one.

Discussion on 2015/16 Board Goals

The board began a discussion of goals for the board at their retreat the day before the
regular session. The board reached consensus to have one main goal for the year, with two sub-goals.

Board Minutes 7/14/15
Page 3 of 4

//




The goal is “By 2018, all LCSD schools will be performing at or above the state average, as measured
by the Oregon Department of Education.”

The goal will return for the board’s consideration at the August board meeting.
Other

Superintendent Boynton noted a candidate had been identified for the Human Resources Director
position (Michael Morgan, from Washington). Details are being finalized.

“Chelsi (Sholty) is irreplaceable, but we feel this candidate will be a good fit,” said Boynton,

The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 p.m.

Chairman Superintendent

Board Minutes 7/14/15
Page 4 of 4

e




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
August 11, 2015
ITEM:
TOPIC: Personnel Action
PREPARED BY: Jennie Scarborough - Human Resources
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: Steve Boynton, Superintendent

TYPE OF ITEM: Consent D Information[ | Discussion [ | Decision [ ]

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Regular personnel action requiring Board approval.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the attached personnel items.

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes DA No[] Available: Yes[ ] No

6/14/06 I

/3




Board Agenda — August 11, 2015 — Personnel Action

Licensed Hire(s):
Raleigh Bartholomew
Louis DeVille
Carrie Fields
Susan Paillle
Herman Ruddell
Michelle Smith

Ashley Widener

Administrator Hire(s):

Michael Morgan

Resignation(s):

Dana Brown

Julie Cavanaugh

Julie Morris

Dana Snyder

Tiffany Stuart

Music Teacher ~ Crestview Heights/Waldport High
Special Education Teacher — Taft Elementary School
Language Arts Teacher — Taft 7-12

ESOL Teacher — Yaquina View

School Counselor — Newport High School

Grade 4 Teacher — Taft Elem_entary School

Grade 1 Teacher — Oceanlake Elementary School

Human Resources Director

21* Century Program Site Coordinator Resignation
Arcadia/East Area 10/29/2001 - 6/30/2015
Title Teaching Assistant Resignation

Sam Case 1/5/2015 - 6/30/2015
Computer Lab Teaching Assistant Resignation

Taft 7-12 2/25/2013 - 6/30/2015

Special Education Teaching Asst il/Adaptive PE Resignation

Arcadia 3/11/2013 - 6/30/2015
Special Education Teacher Resignation
Siletz Valley School 8/16/2013 - 6/30/2015

/el




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
8/11/15
ITEM:
TOPIC: Personnel Action- Contract
PREPARED BY: Lauriec Urquhart
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: Steve Boynton, Superintendent

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [{ Information[ | Discussion [ ] Decision []

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

A contract for Human Resources Director Michael Morgan was sent to the Board under
separate cover.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the contract for the Human
Resources Director as presented 8/11/15.

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[ | No[ ] Available: Yes[ | No [ ]

6/14/06 Tku

/5




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
- August 11, 2015
ITEM:
TOPIC: 2015/16 Board Goals
PREPARED BY: Laurie Urquhart
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: Chairman Liz Martin

TYPE OF ITEM: Consent [ | Information[ | Discussion [ | Decision

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

The Board met in a work session/retreat setting on July 13, 2015. One of the topics they
discussed was development of goals for the board for the new year.

The 15/16 board goals were presented at the July board mecting and are presented this
evening for adoption,

RECOMMENDATION:

The Superintendent recommends the board approve the 2015/16 goals as presented
8/11/15.

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes| ] No Awvailable: Yes[ | No [

12727/01 Tku

/b




DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Lincoln |
County >>>
Schools

M

2015-16 BOARD GOALS

1. By 2018, all LCSD schools will be performing at or above the state
average, as measured by the Oregon Department of Education.

A. The LCSD Board of Directors will assist the superintendent and the
district in using available resources in the most efficient way possible
to increase student opportunity.

B. The Board will educate itself and be knowledgeable as to the
district’s current needs and strategies to increase student
achievement, and will have the ability to communicate these to the
community.

Draft 8/11/15

/7




LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
8/11/15
ITEM:
TOPIC: Policy Re-Write
PREPARED BY: Laurie Urquhart
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: Superintendent Steve Boynton

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent|[ | Information[ ]| Discussion [X] Decision [ ]

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM;

The Board began a rewrite of all district policies during the last school year, They met
in a total of four work session meetings totalling eleven hours reviewing the proposed
policies. They also read the policies prior to the work session meetings.

In addition, Administrator Aaron Belloni and other district staff met with Oregon School
Board Association staff several times, and spent many hours reviewing suggested
policies versus current ones.

The rewrite will continue this year, and should be complete by January, 2016, This
agenda item is intended to communicate the significant amount of time spent on the
policies to date, and share an approximate timeline for coming work on them,

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:

None; for information only.

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[ | No[X Available: Yes[ | No[ ]

6/14/06 Tk

/8




